From: Cole, James (SMO)

To: Attorney General | Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG);
“Golberg; Stiant (ODAG): Raman, Mythili (CRM)

Sent: 5/4/2011 1:39:47 PM

Subject: RE: Google Alert - Lanny Breuer

Jim

From: Attorney General |

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:32 PM

To: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Cole, James (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG);
Raman, Mythili (CRM)

Subject: RE: Google Alert - Lanny Breuer

Understand Matt is coming to see you shortly-i DP

DP

From: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM)
Sent Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:27 PM
i Attorney General \Grindler, Gary (OAG); Cole, James (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG);
Raman MYERTTT {CRM)
Subject: RE: Google Alert - Lanny Breuer

DP

From: Attorney General

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:21 PM

To: Breuer, Lanny A.; Grindler, Gary (OAG) (SMQ); Cole, James (SMQ); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
(SMO); Raman, Mythili

Subject: RE: Google Alert - Lanny Breuer

DP

From: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:19 PM

To:! Attorney General | Gnndler Gary (OAG); Cole, James (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG);
Raman “MERITT TCRMy ™7

Subject: FW: Google Alert - Lanny Breuer

I did not authorize Fast & Furious. i DP :
i Privacy In the same way that CRM does not authorize every operation in America that has a
Title I, we did not authorize 3iid | did not authorize thls DP

From: Raman, Mythili
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:15 PM
To: Breuer, Lanny A.
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Subject: FW: Google Alert - Lanny Breuer

From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:05 PM

To: Raman, Mythili

Subject: Google Alert - Lanny Breuer

News 1 new result for Lanny Breuer

Lawmakers Step Up Probe of Gun Trafficking Operation

Wall Street Journal

TLanny Breuer, assistant attorney general for the Justice Department's ... The March 2010 Justice Department wiretap approval came from
Lanny Breuer, ...

This as-it-happens Google Alert is brought to you by Google.
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